Capex Purchase

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: 25 June 2024 19:44

To: Capex Purchase

Cc: Pravin Panchal; Santosh. Sawant K-Corp; Sonali Dhadve; Rupesh Ghag; Vijay Chauhan; Central Kitchen; Preetam Gupta
Subject: Re: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OK

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 at 6:23 AM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>, Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Rupesh
Ghag <chef.odc(@cateringcollective.in>, Vijay Chauhan <vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>, Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>, Preetam Gupta
<preetam.gupta@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: RE: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

Dear Sir,

Please suggest.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806



From: Capex Purchase

Sent: 20 June 2024 12:07

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Santosh. Sawant K-Corp <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Rupesh Ghag
<chef.odc@cateringcollective.in>; Vijay Chauhan <vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>; Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>; Preetam Gupta
<preetam.gupta@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: RE: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

Dear Sir,
As per your trail mail we are going with Mugatlal & Bros for Juice Dispenser
Waffle Stick machine vendor is applying delivery charges 4000/- from Delhi to Mumbai.

Kindly see the below comparative and please advise.

International
MugatLal Equipment Techmate Sales Team
Sr
No. | Description | Dimension Qty | Rate | Amt Rate1 [ Amt1 | Rate | Amt Rate Amt | Ratel [ Amt1
Tree shape, ashier
brand, non-stick
. coating
1 chfgfnztmk aluminium, 1 14400 | 14400 | 14400 | 14400 | 60000 [ 60000 | 13000 | 13000 | 12500 [ 12500
stainless
steel.1750w,220-
240 v
Total 14400 14400 60000 13000 12500
Discount @2% 288 0 0 0
Basic Total 14400 14112 60000 13000 12500
Freight Amount 1200 1200 2500 4000 4000
PACKING CHARGE 0 0 2000 0 0
GST 2808 2756 11610 3060 2970




Total Amount | 18408 | | 18068 | | 76110 20060 19470
Delhi
Local Supplier Supplier Delhi Supplier

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: 19 June 2024 14:59

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Have marked in red for closure

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 at 2:39 PM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cec: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>, Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Rupesh
Ghag <chef.odc@cateringcollective.in>, Vijay Chauhan <vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>, Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>, Preetam Gupta
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<preetam.gupta@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: RE: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

Dear Sir,

For our requirement we got quote from vendors as detailed below—

Kindly suggest to process it further -

Item Specification Mugatlal & Bros International Equipment Techmate Sales Team
Rate 30500 50,000 32,000
Make IMPORTED INDULGE Techmate
Model LSJ16X2
Size 410x450x665mm
Capacity: 12LTR x 2 JAR 15x2

Juice Dispenser

Image
Rate 14,800 60,000 13,000
Make ROLLER GRILL Techmate
Model / Size 406x305x229 GES 23

Walffle Stick Machine

Image

ui




From: Preetam Gupta <preetam.gupta@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: 14 June 2024 14:40

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Vijay Chauhan <vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>;
Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Santosh. Sawant K-Corp <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Rupesh Ghag
<chef.odc@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: RE: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Pramod sir,

Namaskar..

Please Find the Specification of waffle stick machine mentioned below.
Specification :

Product Type : Tree Shape Waffle Maker Machine
Plate Material : Non-Stick Coating Aluminium
Body Material : Stainless Steel

Power : 1750 W

Voltage : 220-240 V

Frequency : 50-60 Hz

Temperature Control Switch : Yes

On/Off Switch : Yes

No. of Slot: 4

Dimension (LXWXH) : 34.5 X 30.5 X 24.5 cm
Weight : 8.23 Kg(Approx.)

Thank you,
Preetam

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: 14 June 2024 13:26
To: Vijay Chauhan <vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>; Preetam
Gupta <preetam.gupta@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Rupesh Ghag
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<chef.odc@cateringcollective.in>
Subject: Re: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

Dear Pramod

Please find attached image for stick waffle

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai

From: Vijay Chauhan <vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>

Date: Friday, 14 June 2024 at 12:50 PM

To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>, Ashay Desai <ashay.desai(@cateringcollective.in>, Central Kitchen
<ck(@cateringcollective.in>, Preetam Gupta <preetam.gupta@cateringcollective.in>

Cec: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>, Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>, Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>, Rupesh
Ghag <chef.odc(@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: Re: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154




Looping @Preetam Gupta

Dear Chef Preetam,

Kindly share, waffle stick machine images and specifications to Mr. Pramod.

Regards
Chef Vijay

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 10:25:16 AM

To: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve @k-corp.in>; Vijay Chauhan
<vijay.chauhan@cateringcollective.in>

Subject: RE: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

Dear Sir,
Noted — Juice Dispenser Specification
There is stick waffle machine in PR.

Sir Kindly help on specification of stick waffle machine also to get quote from vendors.

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: 13 June 2024 21:31




To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Central Kitchen <ck@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>; Santosh. Sawant K-Corp <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Vijay Chauhan

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

Juice dispenser specification as below. Can you please confirm if PR is for waffle machine or stick waffle machine

Kitchenrama 0.28 kW Twin Tank Drink
Dispenser KLSP 10Lx2

BY KITCHEMRAMA

i
! EMI starts at F4166/month. No Cost EMI available EM| option:
Earn upto 200 1B coins i EE = |
Features

Brand Mame : Kitchenrama
Tank Type Twin Tarn

 Tank Capacity W Ltrx 2

A

MORE DETAILS

Thank you

Regards
Ashay Desai

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: Thursday, 13 June 2024 at 9:26 PM

To: Central Kitchen <ck(@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai(@cateringcollective.in>, Pravin Panchal <pravin.panchal@kapcocatering.com>, Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>,
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Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Subject: Specification Confirmation against PR number KAPCO-2425-00154

Dear Balkrishna,
As we discussed on call, Your requirement against PR number KAPC0-2425-00154, Waffle stick machine, Pani Puri machine is available as per below details-

Kindly confirm if below make and model can fulfil your requirement to process it further.

UGOLINI - JUICE DISPENSER @ 68,000 + GST

Image Description
UGOLINI - JUICE DISPENSER

MODEL - DELUXE 12/2A4

CAPACITY - 12 LTR X 2 JAR.

FUNCTION - AGITATOR / STIRRING PADDLE
SIZE-36x 57 x 47 cm

HS CODE -BA186990 / GST - 18%

WAFFLE MACHINES @ 8000 + GST
Commercial Grade Reputed Brand Indulge /Hot max 490x250x350 mm / Rotary SINGLE DIGITAL WAFFLE
BAKER Brand with similar specification /Auto temperature Controller & cut off

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806



